EIIingwood, Lea

From: Newell, Holly

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 4:36 PM
To: Ellingwood, Lea

Subject: FW:; Larry Carter

From: Gorajec, Joe

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 2:14 PM
To: Newell, Holly

Subject: FW: Larry Carter

From: Stewards

Sent: Saturday, July 26, 2014 1:40 PM
To: Gorajec, Joe

Subject: Larry Carter

Erin sent you a copy of our proposed ruling in this matter. Both the trainer and owner have been very cooperative. Mr.
Carter said he would make arrangements to send the horse to Tom Amoss.
Stan

Stanley Bowloer

Stanley Bowker

Senior State Steward

Indiana Horse Racing Commission
317/713-3360 (phone)
317/713-3355 (fax)



INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

RuLING # 14586
INDIANA GRAND

IHRC License #: 141246
Infraction Date: 7/15/2014
Date of Hearing: 7/25/2014
Date of Ruling: 7/29/2014
Horse Name: It Happened Again
Larry Carter ' Race #t: 9

1218 26" Street SW

- vv_'-.Pe_h_a:Ity L

Calgary, Alberta Canada T3C 1K2 .
. ne;

Total number of Suspended days:
Suspension Begins: Ends:
Number of Drives:

Drug Name:

Rule Violation(s): 71 1AC 5.5-6-1(a)

Violation Declaration: In the Ninth Race on July 15, 2014, Trainer Alex Clarkson, acting as an Authorized Agent on behalf
of Owner Larry A. Carter, filed a claim for the 8YO gelding "It Happened Again". Pursuant to IHRC Rule #711AC 5.5-6-1 (a),
for a person to act as an Authorized Agent the person shall obtain a license from the Commission. While Mr. Carter had
provided the required appointment of Mr. Clarkson as his Authorized Agent, Mr. Clarkson did not complete and pay for his
Authorized Agent license, In addition Mr. Clarkson filed another claim on behalf of Owner Susan J. Hebenton, which is not
permitted under IHRC Rule #6.5-1-4 (f) which states: "Owners utilizing the same trainer may claim different horses from
the same race.” :

Based on the information before them, the Stewards have ruled the ciaim of "It Happened Again" is hereby voided, Mr.
Carter is ordered to return the horse to the previous owner, Maggi Moss and the Horsemen's Bookkeeper is directed to
refund the amount of the claim along with applicable taxes to Mr. Carter.

M« K %ﬂw—h_a—— 2/29/1y

Senior State Steward Date
btk T e (1) 2525
Leoths 7 1221/ _ gt
Associate Steward Date Asséclate Steward Date

P TS T0 Pursuant to 71 JIAC 10-2-9, anyone who is aggrieved or adversely affected by this ruling may appeal to the Commission. Such appeal must be filed
with the Commission within fiftean (15} days of this ruling. £ :

[N Ul A Any Person falling to pay a fine within seven (7) days may be summarily suspended pendang the payment of the fine, however when a fine and
suspension is imposed, the fine shall be due and payable at the time the suspension expires, unless othenwise ordered. All fines shall be paid to the Commission.

S R Unless the ruling specifically states otherwise, any person suspended or determined to be ineligibte for licensing shall be excluded and
denied access to all facilities under the jurisdiction of the Commission, including sateliite facilities, duririg the period of suspension or ineligibitity.




